
Bottorff, Thomas E 

12/8/2012 7:04:55 PM
'Madrigal, Anna-Marie' (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Out of Office: Verification of Employment—Sam Bottorff

Anna-Marie,

Thanks for letting me know.

Tom

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie.madrigai@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, December 08, 2012 9:16 AM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E
Subject: Fwd: Out of Office: Verification of Employment-Sam Bottorff

FYI -

In case he was worried about not getting a response from them yesterday.

Offices were closed.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ocampo, Christina" <COcampo@semprautilities.com> 
Date: December 7, 2012, 10:01:04 AM PST 
To: "Madrigal, Anna-Marie" <anna- 
marie.madrigal@epuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Out of Office: Verification of Employment—Sam 
Bottorff

Hello,

Our offices will be closed on Friday, December 7th due to an 
offsite event.

SB GT&S 0290911
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I will respond to all emails upon my return on Monday, December 
10th.

Thanks!

SB GT&S 0290912


